

# 2011-01-06 Developer Meeting

## Date

06/Jan/2011

## In Attendance

- ?Zeshan Rajput
- ?Michael Downey
- ?Jeremy Keiper
- ?Mark Goodrich
- ?Joaquin Blaya
- ?Darius Jazayeri
- ?Wyclif Luyima
- ?Nareesa Rajput
- ?Ben Wolfe
- ?Ali Yunis
- ?Ada Yeung
- ?Paul Biondich
- ?Shaun Grannis
- ?Burke Mamlin
- ?Martin Were
- ?Hamish Fraser
- ?Jonah S. Mwogi
- ?Richard Muraguri Gathogo
- ?Dave Thomas
- ?Roger Friedman
- ?Mike Seaton
- ?Glen McCallum

## Agenda

- Quickly review [previous meeting minutes](#) (5 min) 20 min
- Data Integrity Module demo (20 min) 30 min
  - [Data Integrity Module](#)
  - ?[Technical Roadmap](#)
  - [TRUNK-406](#)
- **Added agenda item:** ?[Patient Flags Module](#) (20 min) 50 min
- Design discussion on [concept proposal](#) (Ada and Paul) (30 min) 25 min
- 1.8 Update - 5 min
- After-action review & [next week's agenda](#) (5 min) 0 min

## Minutes

[Real-time collaborative notes](#) - Please copy to wiki when done.

### Data Integrity Module

- Demo from ?[Jeremy Keiper](#): <http://connect.openmrs.org/>

### Patient Flags Module

- Demo from ?[Mark Goodrich](#): <http://connect.openmrs.org/>
- Turned into 1.9 roadmap discussion

### Concept Proposal

•

## Outcomes

TODO's

## Transcripts

- Backchannel IRC transcript
- Audio recording of the call: Listen online or download - available after the meeting